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Lupe Anguiano

From: "Susan Jordan"
To: "Susan Brown" ah Christie"
"Christine Keane ) - "McCo

"Laura Davick"

s ) Buckmaster”
eryl Marks" 'Marion Meier"

atasha Lohmus'
Sent: uesday, viay 09 2:05 PM

Subject: Re: 12 Women

Sorry, girls. This was too good to pass up. And the quote holds special meaning
for me at this time as I run for office and question my sanity.

Love to all,

Susan

Susan Jordan, Director
California Coastal Protection Network

"Our lives begin to end the day we become silent about things that matter." - Martin Luther
King, Jr.

The information contained in this communication may be confidential, is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above, and
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distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please re-send this communication to the sender and delete the original message and any copy of it from your computer system.

Thank you.

On May 25, 2009, at 7:18 PM, GGG ‘' ote:

-Asunto: 12 women

I am supposed to pick 12 women (who have touched my life) and whom I think
would want to participate. I think that if this group of women were ever to
be in a room together, there is nothing that would be impossible. I hope I
chose the right twelve. My hugs, love, gestures and communications
hopefully remind you how special you are. Please send this back to me.
Remember to make a wish before you read the quotation. That's all you have
to do. There is nothing attached. Just send this to twelve women and let me
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knew what happens en the fourth day. Sorry you have to forward the message,
But try net te Break this, please. Did you make a wish yet? 1f you don‘t
make @ wish, it wen't eeme true. This is your last chance to make a wish!
‘May teday there be peaee within. May you trust that you are exactly where
gy are meant e be. May yoeu not forget the infinite possibilities that are
grn of faith in yeurself and others. May you use the gifts that you have
reseived, and pass en the love that has been given to you. May you be
cseptent with yeurself just the way you are. Let this knowledge settle into
yeur benes, and allew your soul the freedom to sing, dance; praise and
lgve. 1t is there for each and every one of us.
Now, send this to 12 women within the next 15 minrutes: Ard remembBer &8 &end

this back. 1 count as 1... you‘ll see why: Suggestien: €6py and paste
rather than forwardihg it.
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